Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Piech, Michelle <mbpiech@eprod.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 8:40 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Jordan, Yolanda

Cc: Miro, Alena; Reinermann, Paul; Piech, Michelle; Albert, Kimberly

Subject: [EXT] Initial & Closure Release Report - CGP1 Location (Enterprise Field Services, LLC)
Attachments: Eddy County C-141 Initial Closure Release Report CGP1 Location (5-22) June 2019.pdf

Good morning,

Please find the attached the initial and closure section of the C-141 form. This event only involved the controlled release
of natural gas for the repair of a pipeline isolation valve, no pipeline liquids were released. As such, the closure report
attachment checklist is not applicable to this release and these sections of the submittal were not completed. No further
submittals are required related to this release.

If you have questions or require additional information, please contact Alena Miro at (575) 628-6802 or by email at
ammiro@eprod.com.

Thank you,

Mictelle Fiech

Analyst, Environmental

1100 Louisiana St. Houston, TX 77002
0:(713) 381-6595 | M: (832) 627-2946
mbpiech@eprod.com
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This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.



